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Belco Petroleum Corporation
10,000 01d Katy Road
Houston, Texas 77055

Attention Mr. C. W. Byrd
Gentlemen:

Mr. John Runyan, Geologist in this office, has made a study of the pro-
ducing horizon in your Wilson State Well No. 1-Y located in Unit C of
Section 19, T-21-S, R-35-E, which is presently classified as a gas well
in the Osudo Morrow Gas Pool. He has concluded that the well is produc-
ing from the Strawn formation rather than the Morrow and should properly
be classified as a gas well in the Wilson Strawn 0il Pool.

If you concur with this finding, please submit Form C-104 with the first
three sections completed to indicate this change of pool designation, and
Form C-102 outlining a 40 acre dedication for the well.

In the event that you do not concur, please contact this office and we
will discuss the matter.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1
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